UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON NUCLEAR WASTE
WASHINGTON, DC 20555 - 0001

September 24, 2004

MEMORANDUM TO: Andrew L. Bates
Advisory Committee Management Officer
IRA/ by Jenny Gallo

FROM: John T. Larkins, Executive Director

SUBJECT: REPORT ON CLOSED PORTIONS OF THE ADVISORY
COMMITTEE ON NUCLEAR WASTE FULL COMMITTEE
MEETINGS

In accordance with 10 CFR Part 7.17(b)(c), "Reports Required for Advisory Committees," this is
to advise you that the Advisory Committee on Nuclear Waste did not hold any closed sessions
during its full Committee meetings since our last report on October 13, 2003, with the exception
of the meeting listed below.

Meeting Hours in
Number Meeting Date Subject Closed Session
150th 5/25-27/2004 Safeguards & Security 1.5 hrs.

This session was closed to public attendance to discuss safeguards and security information.

C Information classified as national security information, as well as unclassified safeguards
information pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 552b(c)(1) and (3).

Copies of this report will be filed with the NRC Public Document Room and the Library of Congress
for public inspection and use.

cc: J. Szabo, OGC



